DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
109 AIRLIFT WING (ANG)
ONE AIR NATIONAL GUARD ROAD
SCOTIA NEW YORK 12302-9752

13 January 2021

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL PERSONNEL

FROM: 109AW/CC

SUBJECT: 109AW Environmental Commitment Statement

Reference: AFPD90-8 “Environmental, Safety & Occupational Health Management and Risk
Management”, dated 23 December 2019

1. The I09AW and all tenants of Stratton Air National Guard Base are committed to being
environmentally responsible. We will conduct our missions with an eye toward protecting human
health, natural resources, and the environment. We will comply with all applicable federal, state and
local environmental laws and regulations, Executive Orders, and US Air Force instructions
applicable to our missions. This commitment goes beyond mere compliance with the law. We will
strive for continual improvement in our environmental performance and integrate sound
environmental practices into our daily decisions and activities.

2. In our pursuit of responsible, environmental stewardship we will:

a.
b.

f.

Promote conservation and sustainable use of natural and man-made materials;
Minimize and strive to prevent environmental pollution and waste in all our
activities and design processes, with particular emphasis on preventing storm water
pollution and protecting the Schenectady Aquifer system,;

Make sure all policies, programs, and missions reflect our environmental concern;
Provide environmental information to 109AW leadership;

Set goals, review progress, and achieve continuous improvements in environmental
performance above regulatory and legislative requirements; and

Promote waste reduction and prevent environmental pollution.

3. Compliance with this commitment statement is mandatory for all personnel on Stratton Air
National Guard Base, in accordance with our roles and responsibilities as Airmen, a tenant
organization, or contracted activity.
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CHRISTIAN E. SANDER, Colonel, NYANG
Commander
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